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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE

NEW DELHI-110001
No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2021/NDZ/ 616 Dated 25 2o 

To 
The Principal,
EDMC Pratibha Vidyalaya,
DDA Flats East Loni Road, 
Delhi 110093 

Sub:- Regarding Issuance Fire Safety Certificate.

Sir, 
This is in reference to your Email dated 30/09/2021 on the subject cited above. In 

this connection, it is to inform you that the officer concerned of this department has carried 

Out the inspection of the above mentioned EDMC Primary School from fire safety point of 

view in presence of Mr. Ram Kumar Paliwal, Principal of the School. During the course of 

inspection it was observed that the school was issued Fire Safety Certificate for ground 

plus one upper floor vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2018/NDZ/1269 dated 31/10/2018.

The school management has constructed a new building comprised of ground plus two 

upper floors. The following points/ shortcomings were noticed in the building comprised of 

ground plus two upper floors. 

1. Only 04 fire extinguishers provided in place of 09 fire extinguishers as required.

2. First-Aid hose reels (01 nos.) not provided at each floor as required.

3. A fire pump having 450 LPM output at 40 meters head not provided.

4. Over Head water storage tank 10,000 liters capacity not provideed. 

5. Santioned plan/ built plan through local Authority/BSA not Submitted.

In view of above, the building can not be considered for grant of fire safety 

certificate at this stage. Therefore you are suggested to rectify the above mentioned

shortcomings under the intimation to this department for further course of action. 

Yours fajthfully 

(Atul Garg) 
Director 

Copy to- 
The Director of Education, EDMC 

Udyog Sadan, Plot No. 419, FIE, 
Patparganj, Delhi 92 
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